MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

PARTICIPANTS:

November 7, 2014

Anthony J. Mendiola, Chief
Licensing Processes Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Joseph J. Holonich, Senior Project Manager /RA by Jason Drake for/
Licensing Processes Branch

Division of Policy and Rulemaking

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FORTHCOMING CLOSED AUDIO CONFERENCE CALL ON
LOCKHEED MARTIN NuPAC TOPICAL REPORT

Thursday, November 20, 2011
9:00 a.m. —1:00 p.m.

The meeting will be held entirely via audio conference call.

To discuss: (1) supporting data for setpoint analysis, and (2) detailed
digital communications related architecture, related to the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff review of the Lockheed Martin
NuPAC topical report and to gain clarification of docketed material.
There is no agenda. The meeting is open discussion.

Participants from the NRC staff include members of the Office of
Nuclear Reactor Regulation (NRR).

NRC LOCKHEED MARTIN
J. Holonich Patrick Troy, et al.

N. Carte

H. Je

D. Spaulding

MEETING CONTACT: Joseph J. Holonich, NRR

301-415-7297
joseph.holonich@nrc.gov
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